

Ali Abdelfattah kshta

shebin elkom- el menofia - Egypt

(+2) 01001890368

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ali-kshta-88a024289/>

alikshta88@gmail.com

Summary:

Friendly site engineer with hands-on experience in commercial and residential real estate construction. Able to plan, draw and implement layout for projects.

Search for the position that enables me to make full use of my knowledge and experience Give me the opportunity to apply and improve my skills to better serve the organization

Education:

- El Menofia University. 2016 - 2021
- Bachelor of Civil Engineering.
- Surveying Project.

Experience:

- **Memaar Masr Group** Mar 2023 – Jun 2023

Site engineer

Oversee the execution of the concrete and finishing works of a villa in the fifth settlement and finishing works of an apartment in Mokattam

- **Engineering Authority of the Armed Forces** Feb 2022 – Feb 2023

Site engineer

Oversee the implementation of concrete works, finishings, infrastructure works (drainage network, irrigation and feeding) road works, landscapes, electrical networks and light power works as part of the project to create the East Port Said National University, the Alsalam Technology University and the first social housing phase involving 217 buildings in East Port Said (North Sinai).

- **El Gezirah for Contracting.** Jul 2020 - Dec 2020

Site engineer

Oversee the implementation of concrete and finishing work at a high school owned by the Educational Building Authority.

Skills:

- Excellent with communication skills.
- Proven ability to quickly learn and use new technologies and tools.
- working under pressure and prioritizing tasks as well as not hesitate ask for advice when needed.
- Proven ability to plan and control projects.

Tools \$ Technologies:

- Microsoft office.
- AutoCAD

Languages Skills:

- **Arabic:** Mother tongue.
- **English:** Good.

Personal information:

- **Date of Birth:** 24th nov 1996.
- **Marital Status:** Single.
- **Military Status:** Completed .
- **Nationality:** Egyptian.